












Debbie Mayfield 

From: ed.stillings@dot.gov

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 12:42 PM

To: Lupe Harriger

Cc: dwessel@flagstaffaz.gov; mryan@coconino.az.gov; Justin Feek; Seth Kaufman; Mary Hewitt; John 
Dickson; Lisa Danka; Donald Mauller; Lynn (Ungyo) Sugiyama; Debbie Mayfield

Subject: RE: Stip Amendment #31
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04/27/2010

Lupe, 
 
Per my conversation with Dave Wessel last week, this is an administrative amendment and will not 
require formal FHWA STIP Amendment approval.  I asked Dave to copy all parties.  No further action is 
necessary. 
 
Ed 
  

From: Lupe Harriger [mailto:LHarriger@azdot.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 12:36 PM 
To: Stillings, Ed (FHWA) 
Cc: 'David Wessel'; 'mryan@coconino.az.gov'; Justin Feek; Seth Kaufman; Mary Hewitt; John Dickson; 
Lisa Danka; Donald Mauller; Lynn (Ungyo) Sugiyama; Debbie Mayfield 
Subject: FW: Stip Amendment #31 
  
FYI 
  

Lupe Harriger 
Senior Transportation Planner 
Arizona Department of Transportation 
206 S. 17th Avenue, MD 310B 
Phoenix 85007 
Telephone:  602-712-8238 
Fax:  602-712-3046 

  
  
  
  

Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This email transmission and any attachments are intended for use by the person(s)/entity(ies) 
named above and may contain confidential/privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email, and delete or destroy all copies plus attachments. 
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